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Fwd: Question Re: NPC File 148366

Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 9:42 AM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Ida,
| think we can move forward with 8WLC-CBA1718 as the NPC letter from October 2016 covers up to 2020.
Regards,

Dave Baines MSc EP
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
867-360-6338
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>
Date: Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 9:40 AM

Subject: Re: Question Re: NPC File 148366
To: Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca>

Thank you for your question.

Yes, the project applied for was for several years.
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It is my understanding that the Water Board may undertake annual renewals itself without having to
refer back to NPC, if the project applied for was multi-year.

Peter Scholz, MA MCIP PMP
Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU XOC OEO
Ph: (867) 857-2242

Cel: (587) 876-1663

Fax: (867)857-2380
www.nunavut.ca

From: Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: 12 March 2018 12:17

To: Peter Scholz

Subject: Question Re: NPC File 148366

Hi,

I'm new to the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) and have been assigned the review of an approval
without Water Licence application for the Cape Bounty Arctic Watershed Observatory (CBAWO)
(NPC File No. 148366). The NWB file number for this application is SWLC-CBA1718.

On the NPC public registry, it looks to me like NPC has reviewed the project on a long term basis
2017 to 2020 (http://npc.strata360.com/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=148366&sessionid). If
that is the case, | would think that NPC letter "11218 - 16-10-27 NPC Letter re Cape Bounty Arctic
Watershed Observatory (CBAWO)-148366.pdf" would meet the needs of the NWB for the one year
licence for the summer of 2018.

Is your understanding that the NPC has reviewed the project for multiple years? If so | can use your
letter from October of 2016 to affirm NPC review of the project. If not, NWB will need a new letter so
we can move the file forward.

Regards,
Dave Baines MSc EP
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board
867-360-6338
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